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Dear Mr Upton


A p p l i c a t i o n  f o r  D e v e l o p m e n t  C o n s e n t  b y  A b l e  H u m b e r  P o r t s  L t d  f o r  t h e  P r o p o s e d  A b l e  M a r i n e 


Energy Park


The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 - Rule 17 further information


Thank you for your letter dated 16th November 2012.


Your letter asks whether The Crown Estate consents to provisions authorising the compulsory acquisition


of others’ interests held in respect of its land (s135(1) Planning Act 2008).


Section 135 effectively enables a DCO to include a provision authorising compulsory acquisition of an


interest in Crown Land which is held otherwise than by or on behalf of the Crown, if the appropriate


Crown Authority consents to the acquisition. The Crown Estate does not have a general policy as to


whether or not it will grant such a consent and will consider each request on its merits.


From recent correspondence between BDB and The Crown Estate it is understood your request may be


directed to the question of whether The Crown Estate would grant consent to provisions which authorise


Able to compulsorily acquire that portion of ABP’s 999 year lease of the foreshore of the Humber where


Able’s quay will be situated.


We have now been advised by BDB that Article 30(4) in the draft DCO will read as follows


"No interest in the Crown Land may be acquired under this article [compulsory acquisition of land] unless


the appropriate Crown Authority consents to the acquisition".


The Crown Estate requests that Article 30(4) should be included in the Order as drafted, thereby enabling


The Crown Estate to consider, if appropriate, whether, and if so how, any leasehold interest to Able can


be granted on suitable terms.


I trust this is clear, but please contact me if you require any further information.


Yirs sincerely


J o h n  H o u g h t o n 


Partner
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